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B5,B6 

From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Thursday, June 04, 2009 10:08 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 RE: PPO Approval 

Yes - did you take off? 

	Original Message 	 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.corn]  
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2009 9:50 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Re: PPO Approval 

Can you talk before I take off. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCDPstate.gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Thu Jun 0408:20:12 2009 
Subject: FW: PPO Approval 

cdm 

From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2009 8:17 AM 
To: 'McDonough, Denis R.' 
Cc: Samuelson, Heather F; 'Tibbits, Nathan D.' 
Subject: FW: PPO Approval 

Denis: 

See below re 
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Best. 

cdm 

From: Samuelson, Heather F 

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 7:55 PM 

To: Mills, Cheryl D 

Cc: Toiv, Nora F 

Subject: PPO Approval 

Cheryl, 

There are 18 employees whose names I recently sent over to PPO to convert from Tem 

Schedule C or SES status who have not yet been approved by PPO. (One of them is 

over for quite some time now). 

I wanted to make you aware that this was going on. 

Heather 

Schedule C to Regular 

ho has actually been 
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